San Juan Unified School District

Whole School, Whole Community, Whole Child (WSCC) Meeting

Tuesday, February 8, 2022, 3:30 – 5:00

Virtual (Zoom)

In attendance: Gaylon Johnson, Dominic Covello, Sneh Nair, Teri Hofstetter, Ian Goodman, Jeff Banks, Aaron Silberman, Robyn Caruso, Michelle Fischer, Kelli Holland, Debbie Timpson

- I. Meeting called to order at 3:34 p.m.
- II. Minutes from October 26, 2021 WSCC meeting approved by all
- III. Gaylon shared agenda
- IV. Introductions/Program Updates

<u>Gaylon Johnson</u> – Prevention Programs:

- TUPE has 8 clubs, participating in 9 workshops and working on #6. 15-25 students. Collaborating with Christina Sparks. Students learn skill building and learn to present projects. The TUPE staff works with schools including Arcade, Mira Loma, Starr King, Mesa Verde. The Stanford Prevention Use Toolkit is available online and has several lessons for 6th – 12th grades.
- Teen Intervene is a 3-session program for experimenting students. It is designed to help students have a mentor and get back on track. Sites refer students to Teen Intervene.
- Currently there is only 1 intern. Recruiting is difficult at this time. Prevention staff
 will be presenting during the FACE Conference on March 26, 2022. The Parent
 Information workshop with FACE on March 16 might get postponed to April. In
 November 40 parents participated. There were several speakers touching subjects
 as bullying prevention, and marijuana and vaping use. There will be another working
 in May.
- Maria Godoy in Bullying Prevention is very busy. She supports all school sites in the District. The Second Step curriculum is online and available sites that have access. Maria is bilingual and supports Spanish speaking students and their families when needed.
- Jordin Lambert with SUPE is impacted by Teen Intervene. She is scheduling a presentation at Encina and will switch to other schools.
- Seven sites failed to participate in or finish CHKS.
- Family Night Out at Mesa, Sylvan and Mira Loma hopefully in March or April.

<u>Michelle Fischer</u> – Risk Management: Make sure all paperwork is completed for agencies coming on campuses.

<u>Teri Hofstetter</u> – Nutrition Services Admin Assistant: Involved in Committee for 9 years. <u>Ian Goodman</u> – school psychologist: Used to be on the Committee and is now interested in seeing what is currently going on.

- <u>Dominic Covello</u> Director of Student Support Services: Involved on the Committee for 10 years.
- Health Services is ever-changing. Vaccination clinics are starting back up at Rite Aide and SJ Central. New _____ Pharmacy partnership with Howe Avenue. UC Davis and Elica Health service the Citrus Heights region. Rite Aide continues to be the main partner with the District.
- Regarding social/emotional health, the District is seeing an increase in negative behaviors. Expulsions have increased after COVID.

Sneh Nair – Director of Nutrition Services:

- District survived the supply change issues. Eight schools are adding breakfast in 2022-23. Universal Meals have no charge and are covered by the State. Hoping for Federal assistance as well and a streamline to the process.
- Working on how to encourage students to come in and eat breakfast at school. <u>Robin Caruso</u> Grant Writer: No program updates.

<u>Aaron Silberman</u> – PE Teacher: Has a passion for good health and fitness. Wants to set a good example and help out.

Jeff Banks – VP at Will Rogers: Middle School kids are fun.

<u>Kelli Holland</u> – Nutrition Ed Specialist: New to District. Excited to start Harvest of the Month and other programs.

<u>Holly K.</u> – Family nurse practitioner and community member: wants to get involved on committee.

- V. Wellness Policy
 - The Well SAT 3.0 has 4 key areas. More time needed to look at what is required. There are online tools to help with filling in info. The Well SAT 3.0 is due June 30. Need a discussion on how to work together on the different components of the score card.
 - Individual Site Assessments Gaylon shared that there are several tools online to help and showed one of the tools to the Committee. It is thought that 95% or so of schools don't know they need to do the assessment.
 - Goal Assessment Gaylon showed an online tool that helps with seeing that goals are being achieved.
 - Public Access Wellness Policy needs to be posted on the sites and District websites.

There was continued discussion on how to communicate to sites that there are surveys to complete and that there is a Wellness Policy that should be posted to websites. More discussion needed on what the assessment can be – perhaps a narrative assessment.

- VI. Next meeting is May 10, 2022
- VII. Adjourned at 5:02